

Nick Sacheli // Dirty

ARTIST // DESIGNER

Info@DirtyArt.com
DirtyArt.com

Education

West Virginia University Morgantown WV, (Aug 2007 - May 2011)

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Graphic Design

GPA 3.75/4.0 Magna Cum Laude

Experience

DirtyArt - Freelance Artist/Designer, Rochester NY (May 2008 - Present)

-All of my creative freelance endeavors

-Use multiple mediums to create design and fine art projects from conception to completion

Painting With A Twist - Artist/Instructor, Rochester NY (Dec 2015 - Present)

-Working a room full of drunk amateur artists, and still churning out a paintings worth hanging on the wall

Code Apparel - Graphic Designer, Te Awamutu NZ (Mar 2014 - July 2014)

- Developed the branding for a newly formed apparel company

- Organized a library of templates to be used in web and print

- Used the templates to create custom school uniforms for Wanganui City Schools, in New Zealand

Eagle Sports - Graphic Designer, Melbourne AU (Mar 2013 - Mar 2014)

- Photographed and catalogued entire inventory of sporting goods

- Created seasonal and client based ads for BAS, Wish, Patrick, and other clients

- Developed templates, and catalogues within InDesign for more efficient product orders

Racepaint Image - Graphic Designer, Melbourne AU (Mar 2013 - Oct 2013)

- Created designs for cars, buses, and trailers to be wrapped by vinyl stickers

- Organized all of the company content, and used it to help establish a social media presence

- Worked with the Australian Navy to design trailers to be used at recruitment events

Animatus Studios - Animator, Rochester NY (Mar 2013 - Oct 2013)

- Created a literal forest of over 50 fully rigged puppets using after effects

- Worked within a four person team to animate a cut scene within a full length film

Walt Disney World - College Program, Orlando FL (Aug 2011 - Jan 2012)

- Worked within highly detail oriented environment teaching kids to draw their favorite characters

- Dealt with customers and coworkers from all over the world, making communication key

WVU Eberly College - Graphic Designer, Morgantown WV (May 2010 - Jun 2011)

- Designed and updated web, social media and print pieces for the main campus of West Virginia University

- Trained the faculty and staff on how to use slate cms for all new websites that were developed

Software

Photoshop
Illustrator

InDesign
After Effects

Premier Pro
Adobe Acrobat

Skills

Painting
Drawing
Digital Illustration

Print Design
Logos
Photography

Digital Design
Animation
Murals

Honors

Presidential Award for Excellence in Scholar (Aug 2008 - May 2011)

Creative Arts Tuition Scholarship (Aug 2010 - May 2011)

Kappa Pi Honors Fraternity, Founding Member (Jan 2009 - May 2011)

About

I have a passion for working with my hands, and creating something special from nothing. I love any and all outlets that allow me to be creative. Illustration, graphic design, video, painting, drawing and woodworking all come together in my creative process. I try to tackle any opportunity that allows me to follow these passions. I spent two years playing Premier League Rugby, and traveling throughout Australia and New Zealand. I'm a certified Reverend, dog trainer, and I used to have my own public access TV show. My portfolio can be found at DirtyArt.com.